
  

Chatham-Kent:  49 Raleigh St. – Chatham, ON N7M 2M6 
Windsor:  800 University Ave. W. – Windsor, ON N9A 5R9 

Leamington:  18 Talbot St. W. – Leamington, ON N8H 1M4  
 

 
May 22, 2024 

File No. 23-1444 (Revised) 
The Town of Amherstburg 
512 Sandwich St South 
Amherstburg, Ontario 
N9V 3R2 
 
Attn:  Mr. Jesse Daudlin 

Engineering Technologist 
 
Re: T11-2023-001 Culvert #45 and Culvert #77 Replacements 

Town of Amherstburg 
 
Dear Mr. Daudlin: 
 
Please accept this correspondence further to the public opening of bids associated with the 
above cited Tender by the Town of Amherstburg on May 17, 2024. 
 
Five (5) bids were received by the Town.  Copies of the submissions were provided to RC Spencer 
Associates Inc. via municipal staff for further scrutiny and review. 
 
A summary of the review conducted by RC Spencer Associates Inc. is as follows:  
 

Rank Bidder and Location Total Contract Price (including 13% HST) 
1 Rudak Excavating 

South Woodlee, Ontario 
$ 449,175.00* 

2 SheaRock Construction Group Inc. 
Windsor, Ontario 

$ 452,508.50* 

3 South Shore Contracting of Essex 
County Inc. 
Essex, Ontario 

$ 474,142.35* 

4 Nevan Construction Inc. 
Kingsville, Ontario 

$ 515,703.75* 

5 Murray Mills Excavating and Trucking 
(Sarnia) Limited 
Sarnia, Ontario 

$ 539,512.85* 

Note: (*) includes all Provisional Items, which did not influence the rank of the bids received. 
 
It is recommended that the award be made to the low bidder, Rudak Excavating of South 
Woodslee, Ontario. 
 



It is our past experience that Rudak Excavating has completed similar projects within 
Southwestern Ontario and possesses the experience to execute and complete the work as 
required by this Tender. 
 
Should there be any questions or comments, please contact the Chatham-Kent Office of RC 
Spencer Associates Inc. at your earliest convenience. 
 
     

Yours Truly,  
       

RC SPENCER ASSOCIATES INC. 
 
 
 
       

 
Stephen Jahns, P.Eng.  

      Associate / Chatham-Kent Manager 
 
 
Encl:  Bid Summary and Analysis (5 pages) 
 
 


